Hyde, Emma

From:

Sent: une

To: Morse, Trish

Cc: Edge, Katherine; Hyde, Emma; Petya Dimitrova
Subject: Re: West Barn Lodge

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Trish and Katherine (plus Emma who is cc’d)

Thank you very much for coming out to visit the barns and lodge and discuss the application on Tuesday, it was well
worth a visit. I'm sorry | did not send an email yesterday | was on the farm and not behind a computer.

As discussed I'm happy to alter the timings we have applied for all of the licensable activities as below:

Provision of Live Music. 17:00pm - 00:00am
Provision of Recorded Music 17:00pm - 00:00am
Late Night Refreshment - 08:00am - 00:00am
Supply of Alcohol - 08:00am - 00:00am

We discussed the legalities surrounding the supply of alcohol/refreshments outside, and believe the best option was
to apply for the Supply Of Alcohol as consumption being On and Off the premises under the ‘Both’ selection on
Section 15. | note that we have already selected the Both answer for consumption of Late Night Refreshments.

Once we are up and running, it would be wise for us to apply for a variation to bring in the outside patio area to
allow an outside paid bar, but for now it is best to focus on the fixed bar inside the Dutch Barn until we know where
are going on usage of outside area.

Hopefully that covers where we are on the application, but please do let me know if you need anything changed or
potentially another application submitted.

In regard to the noise management plan, | will get this first draft done and sent across for your review as quick as
able. 1 will also be undergoing the personal licence training and will then apply for my own personal licence through
council application.

All the best
Barney
Barney Hitchings MRICS
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